September 5, 2003

Honorable Wanda Barrs
Chair 

Georgia State Board of Education

2035 Twin Towers East
Atlanta, GA  30334

Honorable Kathy Cox
State Superintendent of Schools

Georgia Department of Education
2062 Twin Towers East
Atlanta, GA  30334

Dear Ms. Barrs and Ms. Cox:

I am writing to follow up on Under Secretary Hickok’s letter of July 1, 2003, in which he outlined the conditions of approval for Georgia’s accountability plan under Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), as amended by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 (NCLB).  
Georgia indicated in Element 4.1 of its accountability plan its intent to compare the current year assessment results with an average of the most recent two or three years’ results (including the current year) and to use the most favorable results to make school and subgroup AYP determinations.  As 

Dr. Hickok’s letter indicated, Georgia may use this procedure but, as a condition of approval, must provide us information on the impact and implications of this approach.  This letter provides guidance on the information to be provided.

There are three critical questions that should guide your collection and analysis of the data with respect to this issue:  1) How many schools and districts made AYP because this procedure was applied? 2) How many years (one, two or three) of data were used to determine whether schools or districts made AYP?  Our understanding of this approach is that each subgroup, within a particular school, will possibly be judged upon different numbers of years of data in making AYP decisions. This approach is of particular concern. 3) How many schools were given an AYP decision that reflected the use of different years of data within the school? 

If you have a data collection format that provides this data already, please let us know.  If not, please visit with your State contact to identify a format that will facilitate your providing the needed data.

Please note that we may find it necessary to collect this information for two school years; we will notify you about this possibility, if needed, during the 2003-04 school year.  If you have any questions about this issue, please contact Kerri Briggs at (202) 205-2540 or Valeria Ford at (202) 205-2213.  Please provide this first year of data to us no later than November 1, 2003.
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The Secretary has stated repeatedly that States should be granted maximum flexibility in the implementation of NCLB provided this flexibility does not undermine the goals of NCLB.  I appreciate your efforts to ensure that this balance is appropriately achieved in Georgia.







Sincerely,







Ronald J. Tomalis







Acting Assistant Secretary

cc:  Stuart N. Bennett

